



RECEIVED

FEB 06 2008

Westario Power Inc.

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

24 East Ridge Road
R.R. #2

Walkerton, ON
N0G 2V0

Tel: (519) 507-6937

Fax: (519) 507-6887

February 4, 2008

6/2/08
Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Board File Number EB-2007-0865
2008 Incentive Rate Mechanism Application
Ontario Energy Board Staff Interrogatories
For Westario Power Inc. – EB-2007-0865

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No:	SubFile: 10
Panel	
Licensing	John V.
Other	
00/04	

Dear Ms. Walli,

Please see attached responses to Ontario Energy Board Staff Interrogatories issued December 6, 2007.

We trust this meets your satisfaction. Should you require further information, please contact me at 519-507-6666 ext-216 or lisa.milne@westario.com.

Yours truly,

Lisa Milne, CGA
Controller

1. Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that the service charge should include the descriptor "(per customer)", however your 2008 model does not reflect this.

Management Response:

The 2008 model for Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load should include the descriptor "(per customer)" consistent with the 2007 Board Approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.

2. Monthly Rates and Charges for Sentinel Lighting

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that the service charge should include the descriptor "(per connection)", however your 2008 model does not reflect this.

Management Response:

The 2008 model for Monthly Rates and Charges for Sentinel Lighting should include the descriptor "(per connection)" consistent with the 2007 Board Approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.

3. Monthly Rates and Charges for Street Lighting

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that the service charge should include the descriptor "(per connection)", however your 2008 model does not reflect this.

Management Response:

The 2008 model for Monthly Rates and Charges for Street Lighting should include the descriptor "(per connection)" consistent with the 2007 Board Approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.

4. Specific Service Charges

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates a \$415 charge for "Disconnect/Reconnect at pole - after regular hours", but your 2008 model describes this charge as "Disconnect/Reconnect at pole – during regular hours".

Management Response:

The 2008 model for Specific Services Charges incorrectly includes a charge for \$415 for "Disconnect/Reconnect at pole – during regular hours". The descriptor should be a \$415 charge for "Disconnect/Reconnect at pole - after regular hours", consistent with the 2007 Board Approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.